HPFD-F05/345/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT 1/458573/2024

No.Ft. 48-3694/2017 (FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

From: Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF),
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.

To: The Assistant Inspector General of Forest,
Indira Paryavaran Bhawan
Aliganj Bagh Road, New Delhi-110003
Dated Shimla-1, the

Subject: Proposal for seeking prior approval of the Central Government under Section
2(1) (ii) of the Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980 in
favour of Sh. Tapender Singh Saini, for nonforestry use of 6.2255 ha. of forest
land for extraction of Sand, Stone and Bajri from Yamuna River, within the
jurisdiction of Paonta Sahib Forest Division, District Sirmour in the State of
Himachal Pradesh (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Min/30477/2017)-regarding.

Sir,

Kindly refer to your letter No. 8C/HP/05/27/2021/FC dated 29.07.2024 on the
subject cited above.

2. In this regard the Revised KML files for proposed area, revised KML for the
safety zone and geo-referenced maps has been uploaded in Para-C of Part-I in the Parivesh
portal. The Copy of the DSR is also uploaded alongwith.

Yours faithfully,

Signed by
Sanjay Sood
Date: 08-08-2024 17:19:51

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.
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